Lound Parish Council Minutes of the Parish Council meeting held on Monday 24 October 2016 at 7.30 pm in the Village Hall.

Present; Cllrs., J Powell in the chair, A Jones, A Perkins, L Fowler, J Wilkinson and Clerk J Kershaw

Residents: 1

10.16.01 Apologies for Absence: C Cllr L Yates, D Cllr T Taylor, Cllrs M Holgate and J Nicholson. Jake Harrison from Sutton Grange AD plant.

10.16.02 Meeting adjourned for Public Discussion Police Report + Safer

Jake Harrison sent his apologies but suggested he may be available for the Novembers' meeting.

Police Report: Nothing reported for September.

10.16.03 Reports from County and District Councillors

Nothing to report

10.16.04 Interest and Confidentiality - N/A

10.16.05 Minutes of Meeting held on 26 September 2016

Cllr Powell signed the minutes as a true and accurate record of proceedings.

10.16.06 Matters Arising

BDC have visited the Bluebell Inn to clarify the protocol for future outdoor events.

D Cllr Taylor is still waiting for a reply from the head of the BDC Planning Department for an answer to the historic planning issue.

Cllr Fowler told the meeting she has had very little interest shown re: first aid training. The meeting thought interest may grow should a training session be organised. Cllr Fowler will make further enquiries. **Action Cllr Fowler**.

All footpath potholes on Daneshill Road have been repaired by NCC as requested.

Ian Parker from NCC met with Fred Walter and agreed new signage to Sutton Grange and Charcon was required. He will recommend new signage on North Road and Torworth, replacing the old Lound Industrial Estate ones to avoid HGV's entering the village from the incorrect direction.

10.16.07 Health and Safety

Cllr Wilkinson gave the Health and Safety report for September. Cllr Powell is to obtain a price for removal of moles on the playing field. **Action Cllr Powell.** The report was passed to Cllr. Jones. **Action Cllr. Jones**.

10.16.08 Finance

10.16.08a	Balances	Current A/C:	£	200.00
		Reserve A/C:	£	11,823.64
	Payments	Green Mile Trees	£	270.00
		NALC – Training	£	25.00
		Clerk – Salary	£	564.43
		Royal British Legion	£	25.00

10.16.08b	Linghurst Lakes	Current A/C:	£	100.00
	-	Reserve A/C:	£	32,861.48
		Nationwide	£	75,000.00

10.16.09 Tree/Footpath Wardens + P3 Update

Footpaths Warden: Nothing to report

Tree Warden: Cllr Wilkinson has organised the planting of a Christmas Tree on the village green to be decorated with lights for the festive season.

The damaged tree on Daneshill Road is to be replaced by NCC sometime between December and January.

Fred Walter has agreed to spray the footpath in the village green to preserve the surface.

10.16.10. Correspondence

The clerk is to respond on behalf of the PC about the Local Government Finance Settlement Technical Consultation, in particular proposals by the government to extend council tax referendum principles to local parish and town councils.

Various circulars and emails were placed in the Correspondence Bag for consideration.

10.16.11 Planning Issues

Applications:

16/01358/CAT - Fell Holly Tree at land Adjacent to Daneshill Road - No Objections

16/01418/HSE - Erect Single Storey Side Extension and Raise Roof Line to Create a First

Floor: Deben Cottage 4 Town Street Lound Retford- No Objections

Decisions: N/A

10.16.12 from Other Reports Committees.

Neighbourhood Plan. A consultant will be advising and evaluating the results of the survey with roughly 12 months' work ahead.

Bassetlaw Parish Forum. Cllrs Jones and Wilkinson attended the meeting at the Enterprise Centre where BDC Planning, IGas updates and Fly Posting issues were discussed.

A presentation by Bassetlaw Planning Department of the Bassetlaw Plan was made. This will be the new Local Plan for Bassetlaw and establish the long-term approach to development in the District up to the year 2034. The Bassetlaw Plan will replace the 2011 Core Strategy. A complete new village in Bassetlaw was mentioned but no location divulged. There are to be several consultation meetings, the nearest to Lound being in Sutton Village Hall on Wednesday 2 November 4-8 pm.

A copy of the minutes of this meeting will be available upon request.

10.16.13 Village Update / Matters to Report

Nuisance Dogs. The Dog Warden and Notts Police should be informed of problems. Reports ideally need to contain time and dates of incidents together with a description of the dog(s) and the type of incident witnessed. The council's contact number for reporting incidents is 01909 533219.

Lengthsman Duties. The request for work to be carried out has been submitted for approval. Daneshill Road verges have been damaged over the last few weeks during the harvest period. Fred Walter is to be asked for his assistance in tidying it up. **Action Clerk**

A resident notified the PC about cold calling in the village. Any suspicious activity should be reported to the police on 101.

The Parish Council have been asked if they would be willing to present a reading at St Bartholomew's Carol Service. Cllr Fowler offered to be the representative.

10.16.14 Date of the next Parish Council Meeting Tuesday 22 November at 7.30 pm.

Julia Kershaw – Clerk, Tel: – 01777 818217 E-mail – <u>loundparish@outlook.com</u>, <u>www.loundvillage.co.uk</u>,

Circulation: C Cllr L Yates, D Cllr T Taylor, Cllr M Holgate – Chair, Cllrs A Jones, A Perkins, J Powell, J Nicholson, L Fowler, J Wilkinson, PCSO Claire Walker, Martin Fisher (Idle Valley), Notice board, files, website.

NB: Minutes subject to approval at the next meeting